.22

.22

From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Clayton, Ryan LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Constituent facing eviction
Date: November 30, 2018 2:41:01 PM
Hey Ryan,

To update you on this:

application was only submitted last week. She has yet to submit a signed declaration
page, so the application cannot be processed until then. Once it is received, the estimated process

time is 10 business days.

Can you reach out to her about submitting the signed declaration page of her application to the

processing can be completed?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Clayton, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Constituent facing eviction

Hi Matt,
I've got another one for you!s.22

current on the list for housing

s.22
sounds like she’s done most everything she can, so that's why she’s reaching out to us.

Is there anything that could be done to assist her?

Attached is the consent form.
All the best,

Ryan Clayton | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9
Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398
Website | Instagram | Eacebook

Want to hear more from your MLA? Sign up for our newsletter!

is facing eviction s.22
She’s
s.22
It
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Thank you for taking the time to write to our office. Please be aware that due to the high
volume of emails our office receives Adam will be unable to respond personally. Every
email is treated confidentially.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward,
disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive
this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this

message.

From: ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca [mailto:ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RicohScan
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: McDonald, Andrea LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Gas Tax Funding

Date: November 30, 2018 2:00:24 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Hey Andrea,

Staff’s suggestion is for you to reach out to Brent Felker at the UBCM as they have more details.
Technically the program is operated by the UBCM.

More info here https://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/funding/renewed-gas-tax-agreement.html

Brent Felker’s email is bfelker@ubcm.ca

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: McDonald, Andrea [mailto:Andrea.McDonald@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Gas Tax Funding

Hi Matt,
Sorry for the delay in response — this got lost in my inbox.
A general inquiry our office wants to know.

Cheers,

Andrea McDonald | Constituency Assistant
office of Scott Fraser, MLA

Mid Island-Pacific Rim

250-720-4515 | 1-866-870-4190

+ begeu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
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Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:28 PM
To: McDonald, Andrea <Andrea.McDonald@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Gas Tax Funding

FYl the Gas Tax is administered through UBCM so if a municipality is asking they really should be
reaching out to Christina Ross (the program administrator) at 250-356-5134. Or is this more a

general inquiry your office and/or Scott want to know?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: McDonald, Andrea [mailio:Andrea.McDonald@leq.
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Gas Tax Funding

Thanks Matt. ©

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:24 PM

To: McDonald, Andrea <Andrea.McDonald@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Gas Tax Funding

Not sure off the top of my head but | can find out.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Gas Tax Funding

Hey Matt,

| have a quick question about gas tax funding.
Do you know when/if the next stream of funding opens?

| understand that due to the Federal component you may not have this info, but thought | would

check.

Page 4 o0f 143 MAH-2019-93756



Cheers,

Andrea McDonald | Constituency Assistant
office of Scott Fraser, MLA

Mid Island-Pacific Rim

250-720-4515 | 1-866-870-4190

@ begeu

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

;:;Jject: F!E:rS_22 I ‘ BC Housing arrears payment / §.22
Date: November 30, 2018 12:04:31 PM
Hey Carven,
| have an update on 5.22
s.22
Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Li, Carven LASS:EX

Page 6o0f 143 MAH-2019-93756



Subject: RE:S.22 BC H%uiiﬂg arrears payment /

Hi Matt,

This constituent has reached me and attached is the consent form.
.22

Please do try to call re: this case, thanks so much!

Carven Li | Constituency Assistant |Hon. Melanie Mark (,‘E%EE!{JE), MLA Vancouver-Mount Pleasant
I BF - PR AR A
P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3
www.MelanieMarkMLA.ca | Like Melanie on Facebook! | Follow Melanie on Twitter!
To subscribe to our newsletter, click here!
Office business hours: Mondays-Thursdays: 9:00am-4:30pm
Friday: 9:00am-12:00pm
* bcgeu

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:47 AM

To: 'Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX' <Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.22 BC Hogs% arrears payment /

Thank you for letting me know Matt!

Carven Li | Constituency Assistant |Hon. Melanie Mark (55B8%%), MLA Vancouver-Mount Pleasant
i EHE- R R R
P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3
\ ieMarkMLA | Like Melani : K| E Melani Twitter!
* begeu

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.be.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RES.22 BC Housing arrears payment / s 22
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s.22
Carven,

Wanted to let you know $.22 has been cogtféted by BC Housing.

Will keep you posted.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE:S.22 BC H%‘ﬁﬁg arrears payment /

Hi Matt,
Thanks so much for your work. Attached is the form.

Carven

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject:s.22 BC Housisl:néﬁrrears payment /
Hi Carvin,
Apologies if | sent this already. | wanted to check in onS.22 and to see if she

had filled out the FOI form. I've attached a copy of the form to this email. We do need to have her
do this if we are to proceed with her case.

Thanks,

Matt Djonlic
Executive Assistant to
Hon. Selina Robinson
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Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.be.ca

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject:s.22 BC Housing arrears payment s 22

Hi Matt,

Thanks for picking up my call today. Here is the information:

.22

Carven Li | Constituency Assistant |Hon. Melanie Mark, MLA Vancouver-Mount Pleasant
P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3
www.MelanieMarkMLA.ca | Like Melanie on Facebook! | Follow Melanie on Twitter!

« begeu
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, lan JTT:EX
Subject: 522 RTB denied eviction application & it is causing financial hardship
Date: November 30, 2018 11:54:23 AM
Attachments: im 1.pn

s.22
Importance: High
Hey lan,
Have more of an urgent case here.$.22 denied his eviction due to one
clerical error and cannot evict his tenant.

s.22

Does he need to go through the application process again?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Blixrud, Becky [mailto:Becky .Blixrud@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject:s.22 RTB denied eviction application & it is causing financial hardship

Importance: High

Hi Matt,
My name is Katrinas.22
you by way of email.

| am pleased to meet

| am hoping you can expedite this case file as our constituent is currently dealing with an issue with

trying to evict his tenant.

.22
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.22

Thanks,
Katrina Krenzler

for

Becky Blixrud

Constituency Assistanﬂs}}]

Todd Stone, MLA Kamloops — South Thompson skp
446 Victoria Street Kamloops, BC V2C 2A7

Office 250-374-2880 Toll Free 1-855-474-2880
Email becky.blixrud@leg.bec.ca
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Constituent Question
Date: November 28, 2018 1:51:15 PM

I"ll mark this as case closed then.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Dean.MLA, Mitzi [mailto:Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent Question

Thanks Matt — this is great. 5.22
5.22 This info on voting for the CRD and contact

information will be very helpful in responding to this constituent though.

Thanks again,
Andrew

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi <Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Constituent Question

Hey Andrew,

So this is what | have so far from staff:

.22

If the individual has further questions they may wish to contact Emilie Gorman, Deputy Corporate
Officer and Chief Election Officer for the CRD. Ms. Gorman can be reached at egorman@crd.bc.ca or

250-360-3127.
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
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: Constituent Question

Hello Matt,

The constituent §.22
$.22 They are wondering if they are eligible to vote in local elections, and, if so, where

they would vote.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks for your help on this.

Andrew

Constituency Assistant to Mitzi Dean, MLA for Esquimalt-Metchosin
250-952-5885 | #104-1497 Admirals Road, View Royal, BC V9A 2P8 |
MitziDean.ca | Twitter | Facebook

We acknowledge that the Esquimalt-Metchosin constituency is part of the Coast Salish Community and that we
operate on the territory of the Lekwungen, Sc'ianew, and Kosapsum Nations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual
and purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete

this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Trevena.MLA, Claire LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Constituent concern

Date: November 28, 2018 1:45:45 PM
Hey Fred,

Let me see what | can find out. BC Housing typically uses last year’s tax return to determine SAFER
funding, but that isn’t a hard and fast rule. They can look at this year’s income if there has been a
large drop since last year’s filing.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire [mailto:Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Constituent concern

Hi Matt,
It's Fred Robertson from Claire Trevena’s Port Hardy office.
We recently had a call from one of Claire’s constituents, s.22 |

understand he has applied to SAFER for rental support. He said his application was not successful. |
have attached his Consent Form.

.22

s.22 he is worried about losing his current rental
accommodation.

Would you be able to look into this situation?
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Thanks, Matt.,

Fred

Fred Robertson | Constituency Assistant

| The Hon. Claire Trevena, MLA North Island
P: 250-949-9473 | F: 250-287-5105

| Room 7, Robert Scott School, Port Hardy
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Rathje. Leanne LASS:EX
Subject: RE: water treatment plant

Date: November 27, 2018 11:16:17 AM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Hi Leanne,

$34.3 million from the Feds and $28.6 million from the Province. CVRD finances the other $62.9
million. Total amount is $125 million.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Rathje, Leanne [mailto:Leanne.Rathje@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: water treatment plant

Matt, do you know what the provincial/federal split is on the plant financing?
Thanks, and regards,

Leanne

Leanne Rathje | Constituency Assistant to

Ronna-Rae Leonard MLA for Courtenay-Comox

Leanne.rathje@leg.bc.ca | 437 sth St, Courtenay BC

Ph: 250-703-2410

Office Hours: Monday to Thursday, 10 am to 4 pm, and Fridays by appointment

]

a LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

It is a privilege to live and work on the traditional lands of the K’'omoks First Nations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information
intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and protected by
law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Dhaliwal, Gurveen LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Derby Manor Hearing 11am

Date: November 27, 2018 10:23:17 AM

Attachments: im 1.pn

BTW my work phone is out of commission so you'll need to email me or call me at s 17

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Dhaliwal, Gurveen [mailto:Gurveen.Dhaliwal@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Derby Manor Hearing 11am

Hey Matt,
Hearing is today at 11, if there’s any new info can you give me a call before then?

Thanks!

Gurveen Dhaliwal

Constituency Assistant

Hon. Katrina Chen, MLA Burnaby-Lougheed
#3 8699 10t Avenue, Burnaby

Phone: 604-660-5058 | Fax: 604-660-5074

)

a LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, lan JTT:EX

Subject: Fw: 522
Date: November 26, 2018 2:07:22 PM
Hey lan,

| believe | know the answer to these questions, but wanted to get confirmation.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Pici, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Pici@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Grant, Taylor LASS:EX; Kruger, Dylan LASS:EX
Subject: s 22

Hi Matt,

Thanks for answering some of my questions regarding

Thanks for your help,

Michelle Pici
Constituency Assistant
lan Paton, MLA

Delta South

.22

.22

.22
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Direct: (604) 940-7930
Website: ianpatonmla.ca
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Morton, Michelle LASS:EX

Ce: Simons, Nicholas

Subject: RE: Requesting Clarification of Funding for Sechelt Shelter- 20 additional spaces?
Date: November 26, 2018 2:04:03 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Michelle. | have sent to staff and will find more information on the Sechelt shelter.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Morton, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Morton@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Simons, Nicholas

Subject: Requesting Clarification of Funding for Sechelt Shelter- 20 additional spaces?
Importance: High

Hi Matt,
Thanks for taking my call. | will await further info re: a possible Gibsons site, but for the moment, |
hope you can provide clarification regarding funding for Sechelt.

The Oct. 31° Press Release (link below) implies that the Shelter in Sechelt will be opening up 20
additional Extreme Weather shelter spaces, but RainCity has not received confirmation of this yet.

Temporary and extreme weather response shelters open in B.C.

e Are they getting funding to open up 20 additional temporary spaces- as the press
release implies?
e Or...isthat funding just for the on-going permanent shelter spaces (20) that they

already have?

The weather is terrible and the need is urgent. Additional spaces in Sechelt are possible
immediately- they just need confirmation.

Any help you can provide would be appreciated. ©

Sincerely,

Michelle Morton| Constituency Assistant | Nicholas Simons, MLA for Powell River- Sunshine Coast

604 741 0792 | #5— 4720 Sunshine Coast Highway at Pier 17, Sechelt, BC VON 3A2

]

a LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail

and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Clayton, Ryan LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Constituent case

Date: November 26, 2018 10:43:28 AM
Hi Ryan,

| am sending to staff. It is odd she was told there would be a waitlist for RAP. It does take time for
the application to go through, but there’s not exactly a waitlist as it’s just a monetary transfer.

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
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Constituent case

Hi Matt,

One more for you (it's been a really busy day!). | had a constituent come in $.22
s.22 She has been looking for supports and is striking out,

s.22

Are you able to see the status of her applicgtﬁn,

All the best,

Ryan Clayton | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9
Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398
Website | Instagram | Facebook

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

addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forwarad,
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
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RicohScan
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Bains.MLA, Harry LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent Enquiry (File #: 522
Date: November 22, 2018 2:47:30 PM

Attachments: im 1.pn

Hey Jasmeet,

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Bains.MLA, Harry [mailto:Harry.Bains.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Constituent Enquiry (File #: 5.22

Hello Matt,
| hope this finds you well!

Please find attached COA for constituent, s 22

Kindly,

.22

.22
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Jasmeet Sangha

| Constituency Assistant for Hon. Harry Bains, MLA for Surrey-Newton|
|#105 — 7327 137 Street, Surrey BC, V3W 1A4]

|P:604-507-8248 | F: 604-574-8882| E: lasmeet Sangha@leg be.ca

ﬁ LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Byder, Amy LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Constituent inquiry: .22
Date: November 22, 2018 2:44:15 PM
Hey Amy,
| have an update on$.22 He has a live file and if he is in need of shelter s.22
§.22 Below is a link to shelter options.
s.22
e Please encourage $.22 to review all the shelters and outreach providers on our

website here: https://www.bchousing.org/housing-assistance/homelessness-services

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Ryder, Amy [mailto:Amy.Ryder@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 6:08 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Constituent inquiry: $.22

Hi Matt,

Just looking to get some info about the BC Housing file of this constituent. | wasn’t here for the
intake so | don’t know anything about his situation other than that he is homeless.

s.22
consent form attached.
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Thanks!

Amy Ryder | Constituency Assistant | Hon. Melanie Mark, MLA Vancouver-Mount Pleasant
P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3
www.MelanieMarkMLA.ca | Like Melanie on Facebook! | Follow Melanie on Twitter!

\jbcgeu.

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

b—ﬁ Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patr T:

Subject: Gommunity Culture and Rec Fund
Date: November 22, 2018 12:09:18 PM
Hey Ian,

Would programs be able to reach out to the Mayor of Sparwood regarding then Community,
Culture, and Recreation Fund? Contact info is below:

I just passed the information on to Mayor Wilks. He would very much like someone to contact
the Sparwood Director of Recreational Services.

Dwayne Lawrence

dlawrence(@sparwood.ca

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic(@gov.bc.ca
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Darcy.MLA, Judy LASS:EX
Subject: RE: New West Casework

Date: November 22, 2018 11:49:17 AM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Hey Keefer,

A few things.5-22
s.22

s.22

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Darcy.MLA, Judy [mailto:Judy.Darcy.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Page 31o0f143 MAH-2019-93756



Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: New West Casework

Hey Matt,
s.22

Thank you for your help.

Keefer Pelech

“onstituency Assistant

Hon. Judy Darcy, MLA New Westminster
301-625 Fifth Avenue

Phone: 604-775-2101 | Fax: 604-775-2121

)

a LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: "Chandra Herbert, Spencer"”
Subject: RE: Speaking notes for Friday
Date: November 21, 2018 6:13:09 PM

We'll get that fixed and I'll send you a clean copy tomorrow.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Chandra Herbert, Spencer3-17

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 6:12 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Speaking notes for Friday

Hi Matt,

I've received the speaking notes,
s.13

| wouldn’t want a wrong version to go out.

Thank you!

Spencer

From: "Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer" .17
Date: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 at 2:41 PM
To: "Chandra Herbert, Spencer" s.17
<Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Speaking notes for Friday

"Virk, Rajmeet"

Raj would you kindly print these out, single sided, and put them on Spence’s

desk?

Many thanks!
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From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Chandra Herbert, Spencer8-17

Cc: Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencers.17

Subject: Speaking notes for Friday

Hey Spencer,

I've attached the final speaking notes, invitation list, and draft news release for Friday’s event. Do
you want to take a look at the guest list and see if there are any names you would like added for an
invite? We also have a draft quote for you in the news release. We're making some tweaks to the
Q&A which I'll get to you. Below is your quote for approval.

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

To: s.17

Ce: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX
Subject: Frank Hobbs Elementary event
Date: November 21, 2018 5:21:19 PM
Hey Mitzi,

We received an invite from Frank Hobbs Elementary in Victoria to attend a special recognition

assembly at the school the morning of Monday December 10" from 11:00am to 11:50am to thank
the government for their $78,401 Community Gaming Grant. Minister Robinson cannot attend.

Would you be interested in attending on behalf of Minister Robinson? The elementary school is
technically in Oak Bay-Gordon Head.

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

To: Sims.MLA, Jinny LASS:EX
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR HOUSING ASSISTANCE.
Date: November 21, 2018 5:11:38 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn
image002.png
Hey Preet,
Here is a background ons.22 file. Do you have a copy of the eviction notice by any chance?

We can get the RTB to call him.

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

From: Sims.MLA, Jinny [mailto:Jinny.Sims.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR HOUSING ASSISTANCE.

HI Matt,
Here is the consent form for our constituent.

Best,

Preet Sangha
| Constituency Assistant for Hon.Jinny Sims, MLA for Surrey-Panoramal|
|#204 14360 64" Ave Surrey, V3W 171|

|Ph:778-593-2262 | Fax: 604-574-5691 | E: Preet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca
)

a LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you

are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-
mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2018 6:24 PM

To: Sims.MLA, Jinny <Jinny.Sims. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR HOUSING ASSISTANCE.

Hey Jessica,

Can you or Preet send me a consent form for 522

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

From: Sims.MLA, Jinny

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR HOUSING ASSISTANCE.

Matt,

We have received this housing-related inquiry from a constituent, and it seems somewhat time-
sensitive. Can you provide some insight into this case?

Thanks,

§.22 my colleague
here at Jinny’s office, Preet, may be the one to follow up on this one with you. | will fill her in on any
details).

) Jessica Lar-Son
Constituency Assistant to the Hon. Jinny S5ims
H MLA for Surrey-Panorama
204-14360 64 Ave Surrey, V3W 121
778-593-2262
From: 5.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Sims.MLA, Jinny <Jinny.Sims.MLA®@l|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: REQUEST FOR HOUSING ASSISTANCE.

.22

Hon. Ms Jinny Sims,
#204 14360 64th Ave,
Surrey,BC, V3W 121,

Request for Housing,

Dear Madam,
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Routley.MLA, Douglas G LASS:EX
Subject: RE: BC Housing

Date: November 21, 2018 2:07:17 PM
Hey Sarah,

I've heard back from staff. Looks like she removed the floor restriction but hasn’t added any housing
preferences. See below:

.22

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Routley.MLA, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Routley. MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: BC Housing

Hi Matt,

.22

Regards,

Sarah M Miller
Constituency Assistant to

Doug Routley, MLA for Nanaimo~North Cowichan
bcgeu

Nanaimo
Unit 112- 50 Tenth Street | Telephone: 250.716.5221 | Fax: 250.716.5222
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Ladysmith
1-16 High Street | PO Box 269 | Telephone: 250.245.9375 | Fax: 250.245.8164
www.dougroutley.ca

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Routley.MLA, Douglas <Douglas.Routley. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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

From: Routley.MLA, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Routley.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:06 PM
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s.22

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: BC Housing

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

Page 42 0f 143 MAH-2019-93756



From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Carroll, Pauline M LASS:EX; Krog, Leonard Eugene
Subject: RE: 522
Date: November 21, 2018 2:01:50 PM
Hey Pauline,
| have some information from staff relating to $.22 question.
s.22
Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Carroll, Pauline [mailto:Pauline.Carroll@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Krog, Leonard Eugene

Cc: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
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Subject: 5.22

Hi Leonard,

.22
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.22

Pauline Carroll

Constituency Office

Leonard Krog, MLA Nanaimo
250-714-0630
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From: ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca [mailto:ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Carroll, Pauline <Pauline.Carroll@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RicohScan
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Hill, Amelia LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Weed in the vents
Date: November 21, 2018 1:51:27 PM
Hey Amelia,
s.22

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Hill, Amelia [mailto:Amelia.Hill@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:22 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Weed in the vents

s.22

Thanks,
Amelia

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Hill, Amelia <Amelia.Hill@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Weed in the vents

Hey Amelia,

It's not something for the police as it’s legal to smoke marijuana. 's.22
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Weed in the vents

Hello Matt,
s.22

What would be the next best action?
Amelia Hill

Constituency Assistant to the Hon. George Chow, MLA for Vancouver-Fraserview
604-660-2035 | #112 - 2609 E 495 Ave, Vancouver, BC V58 1J9

George.Chow.MLA(@leg.bc.ca | www.georgechowmla.ca
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Chouhan.MLA, Raj LASS:EX
Subject: RE: BG Housing; = 29

Date: November 21, 2018 1:17:48 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Hey Lynne,

I've received information back from staff. See information below:

s.22

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Chouhan.MLA, Raj [mailto:Raj.Chouhan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: BC Housing;s.22

Hello Matt,
s.22
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.22

Thanks in advance for your help!
Best,

Lynn Hardy | Constituency Assistant to

Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker

MLA for Burnaby-Edmonds

5234 Rumble Street, Burnaby V5J 2B6 | Ph: 604-660-7301
£-mail:Rajl.Chouhan.mla@leg.bc.ca

Website: www.rajchouhan.ca

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

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

To: Li. Carven LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Constit:s.22

Date: November 21, 2018 10:33:12 AM
Hey Carven,

I'll see what | can find out.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Li, Carven [mailto:Carven.Li@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 9:40 AM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: s.22

HI Matt,

s.22

Thank you.

Carven Li | Constituency Assistant |Hon. Melanie Mark (F3i#%%), MLA Vancouver-Mount Pleasant
i BF HE- PR LA R A
P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3
VI ieMarkML/ | Like Melani : K[ Melani Twitter!
To subscribe to our newsletter, click here!
Office business hours: Mondays-Thursdays: 9:00am-4:30pm
Friday: 9:00am-12:00pm
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Bonner, Anne LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Peace Arch Manor

Date: November 20, 2018 6:13:30 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Hey Anne,

Just as an FYI I've sent a follow up to staff for further information and the legal name of the society

that owns the property. Should have something soon.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 5:15 PM
To: Bonner, Anne LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Peace Arch Manor

Hey Anne,
I've asked staff to provide this.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Bonner, Anne [mailto:Anne.Bonner@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Psiharis, Efstathia LASS:EX

Subject: Peace Arch Manor

Hey Matt,

Thanks for the call back today. When time permits, could you forward to me the legal name and
who the legal owner is of Peace Arch Manor, located at 15468 Roper Ave, White Rock, BC V4B 2G5.

Thanks
Anne
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Anne R. Bonner
Constituency Assistant to
Tracy Redies, MLA
Surrey White Rock

Office: (604) 542-3930

Email
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Modular opening - 3939 8th Ave
Date: November 20, 2018 5:33:06 PM
Hey Jolleen,

Wanted to follow up on this and see if any dates work for MSF.

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

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:40 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Modular opening - 3939 8th Ave

Hey Jolleen,

Attached is an EP for the opening of the 30 units of modular housing at 3939 8th Ave, Port Alberni.
We're looking at doing the opening approximately in the first week of January. Would MSF be

available?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Dionlic@gov.bec.ca
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: = 22

Subject: Re: Quick quote in support of Talitha Koum?
Date: November 20, 2018 4:08:06 PM

Hey s.22

s.13

I hope you understand.
All the best and hope to see you soon,

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

On Nov 20, 2018, at 2:22 PM, 322 wrote:

Hi Matt,
Oh no, not at all. The sponsorship stuff is for community-use purposes only.
Thanks
.22
$.22

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX <matt.djonlic@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 1:51 PM
To,5.22

Subject: RE: Quick quote in support of Talitha Koum?

Hey s.22
Is this sponsorship package going to BC Housing as a request for more funds?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From:5'22 3.22
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Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: Quick quote in support of Talitha Koum?

Hi Matt

s.22 522 22 with marketing and communications for
Coquitlam’s Talitha Koum Society (www.talithakoumsociety.org), which operates two
recovery homes in Coquitlam, one of which was purchased with funds from BC
Housing. As part of this, we’re working on a new sponsorship package. We'd love it if
Minister Robinson could provide a one- or two-sentence quote for that package,
outlining why she supports TK, or her opinion on the good work that TK does. I'll be
collecting quotes from several sources. If you agree, please send me Selina’s supportive
quote by 3 p.m. Friday, Nov.24.

Thanks,
s.22
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: s.22

Subject: RE: Quick quote in support of Talitha Koum?
Date: November 20, 2018 1:51:11 PM

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

From: s.22

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Quick quote in support of Talitha Koum?

Hi Matt
§.22 122 with marketing and communications for Coquitlam’s Talitha

Koum Society (www.talithakoumsociety.org), which operates two recovery homes in Coquitlam, one
of which was purchased with funds from BC Housing. As part of this, we're working on a new
sponsorship package. We'd love it if Minister Robinson could provide a one- or two-sentence quote
for that package, outlining why she supports TK, or her opinion on the good work that TK does. I'll be
collecting quotes from several sources. If you agree, please send me Selina’s supportive quote by 3
p.m. Friday, Nov.24.

Thanks,
s.22
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: s.17

Subject: Media inquiry into 467 Lampson St, Esquimalt
Date: November 20, 2018 1:45:18 PM

Hey Mitzi,

Our office wanted to flag with you that CFAX 1070 reached out to us to comment on a rental
building in your riding (467 Lampson St, Esquimalt) that was recently bought and served with
eviction notices.

Below is the question sent to us and our suggested response. | wanted to share with you in case they
approach you as well.

Reporter Josh Hylden, Producer
CFAX 1070

iosh_hylden@bellmedi
250-920-4616 c: 250-893-6167

Request

Reporter is looking for information on an apartment building in Esquimalt (467 Lampson St)
was recently sold and all of the 39 units were served eviction notices. The new owners
encouraged residents to take buyout of $1500 and move out before February when renovations
to the building will begin. In the marketing of the building on CBRE website, it was
mentioned that “rents for the generous sized suites could be increased either through occurring

re-rents or through a renovation.” http://www.cbrevictoria.com/467-lampson-street-esquimali-
be.php

This looks like a “use renoviction to maximize your ROL” Is it legal to market the potential
profitability of a rental building through the use of renovation-based evictions?

More info (including an image of the eviction notice distributed to tenants) can be found on
this Reddit thread:
JIWww i ictori 33

Suggested Response
We expect everyone to act within the law and in good faith. B.C.'s Residential Tenancy Act currently

requires landlords to follow specific rules before ending a tenancy in order to do extensive
renovations or to demolish a rental unit.

The tenants don’t have to agree to the buyout, and if they get an eviction notice they could file a
dispute with the Residential Tenancy Branch. A landlord must act in good faith if they plan to end a
tenancy for landlord’s use or to do major construction or major renovations or repairs.

Good faith means the landlord has honest intentions and no ulterior motive. The landlord must

honestly intend to use the rental site for the purposes stated on the notice to end the tenancy. This
requirement applies to purchasers who request a tenancy be ended so that they or a close family
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member can occupy the rental unit, as well as those who end a tenancy because they are planning

to do major renovations or repairs.

Concerned tenants are encouraged to call the Residential Tenancy Branch, where staff can answer
any questions and provide information on their rights and responsibilities under the Residency

Tenancy Act.

Government has increased penalties for landlords acting in bad faith to 12 months rent to be paid to

the tenant.

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

Ce: Elmore MLA, Mable LASS:EX

Subject: Modular housing event

Date: November 20, 2018 1:14:46 PM
Attachments: EP_Modular Opening Heatherlands.docx
Hey Mable,

We are aiming to have an event for the opening of the 98 units of temporary modular housing at
5077 and 5095 Heather St, Vancouver in late December/possibly early January. Lu’ma Native
Housing Society is the operator. The location is in Vancouver-Langara. | am wondering if you would
be interested in speaking at the event as the government spokesperson?

Lu’ma is still finalizing staffing and their move in schedule so we only have a window of time to work
with right now. If you are interested staff can reach out to your constituency office to find a date
that works for all parties.

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

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: QIC for MSF review

Date: November 20, 2018 1:02:34 PM
Hey Jonathan,

Just following up on this and seeing if MSF has had a chance to review.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: OIC for MSF review

Hey Johnathan,

Attached 1s an OIC for MSF’s review. .13

Can you have him review and see if he has any flags?

We weren’t given much time to flag these OIC’s with the affected MLA’s so the sooner MSF
can review the better.

Thanks!
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Clayton, Ryan LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Constituent case

Date: November 19, 2018 2:19:10 PM
Hey Ryan,

There is a version of the consent form used by MLA offices that does not require the constituent to

sign. It's on the BC Gov web5|te here. ngg,gzmuw ggy,bg,gaggg v/content/governments/services-

Makes things a bit easier since | know wrangling constituents in to the office to sign consent forms
can sometimes be a hassle. | know some of the other ministries like MCFD use different consent
forms, however.

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
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent case

Thanks Matt! I'll have it to you as soon as he comes by to sign it!
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
this message in error, please advise the sender imnmediately by reply e-mail and delete this
message.
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From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Constituent case

Hey Ryan,
| can do that. | do need a consent form though to provide information on s.22
Thanks ancs-22

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Clayton, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Clayton@Ileg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Constituent case

Hi Matt,
It's been a while!s.22 . I hope you're keeping well.

| have a constituent who has called with some frustration looking for housing. It was only an
initial call so | only have a bit of info. but | fiaured I'd see what we can do before initiatina
the whole case meeting process.s"22

s.22

Would you be able to look and see if there is anything he can do to speed up the process?
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

To: Pilon, Lori LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Upper Nicola Band Gaming License Application
Date: November 19, 2018 1:03:49 PM

Attachments: im 1.pn

Hey Lori,

This would be something for the Attorney General’s office. MAH’s only relation to gaming is through
dispersing the Community Gaming Grants. Samantha Scott is the EA to the AG. Her email is

Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Pilon, Lori [mailto:Lori.Pilon@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Upper Nicola Band Gaming License Application

Hello Matt,

Upper Nicola Indian Band have made two gaming applications for class B licenses. Their ticket sales are scheduled to
start on November 21°%, Could you please advise of the status of their application and whether they will have

approval prior to November 215t
Thanks!

Cheers,
Lori

Lori Pilon

] Constituency Assistant

to MLA Jackie Tegart

Fraser Nicola

405 Railway Avenue, PO Box 279
Ashcroft, British Columbia VOK 1A0
Office: (250) 453-9726

Toll Free : 1 (877) 378-4802

From: Collette Sunday [mailto:admin@uppernicola.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:00 AM
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To: gaming.licensing@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Pilon, Lori <Lori.Pilon@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Upper Nicola Band Gaming License Application

Please provide an update on Gaming Applications
1125838

1125840

For Class B licenses.

Qur ticket sales are scheduled to begin on Nov 21, 2018, two days from now.
We would appreciate to hear back from you.
Thank-you.

Collette Sunday

Collette Sunday, MEDes, CAPA

Band Administrator

Upper Nicola Band

admin@uppernicola.com

Phone: 250.350.3342, Ext 235
Cell: 250.378.1916
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Wathanafa, Nubwa LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent concerns regarding Housing
Date: November 19, 2018 12:42:02 PM

Hey Nubwa,

Affordable rent is typically defined by the Canadian Mortgage and Housing Corporation’s definition.
Affordable rent is defined as costing less than 30% of a household’s before tax income. There isn’t a
universal rent or formula used by housing providers in BC. Some units charge a fixed rate and others
charge based on rent geared to income. When a provider is charging rent geared to income it usually
means 30% of that persons income.

Regarding the projects recently announced in your riding | do not yet know for sure what the unit
breakdown will be. With that said it would be unusual for a subsidized housing provider not to
provide any units built with accessibility in mind.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Wathanafa, Nubwa [mailto:Nubwa.Wathanafa@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Constituent concerns regarding Housing

Hello Matt,
Thank you for providing that information to our office. It was much appreciated.
I’'m hoping you can help me with the following questions from constituents:

e Whatis considerd affordable rent? Is it based on a fixed rate such as the minimum wage?
e Are there geared-to-income, wheelchair accessible suites?

Once again, thank you for your help earlier.

Cheers,

Nubwa Wathanafa

Constituency Assistant to Mitzi Dean, MLA for Esquimalt-Metchosin

250-952-5885 | #104-1497 Admirals Road, View Royal, BC V9A 2P8 |
MitziDean.ca | Twitter | Facebook

We acknowledge that the Esquimalt-Metchosin constituency is part of the Coast Salish Community
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and that we operate on the territory of the Lekwungen, Sc'ianew, and Kosapsum Nations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: REq 99
Date: November 16, 2018 1:59:12 PM

The files appear to be corrupted and | can’t open them. | will call the constit office and ask they
resend them.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 4:15 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW:s 22 s.22

Hey Matt,
Is this one you are able to respond to?
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Office: 250-387-2283

From: Datene, Tricia <Tricia.Datene@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: November 14, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subjects.22

s.22

| have attached 4 documents including a Consent form in support of her request.
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Tricia Datené / Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Sonia Furstenau, MLA
164 Station St, Duncan, BC V9L 1M7

Phone: 250-715-2793 | Fax: (778) 698-8934
Website | Facebook | Twitter

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any
action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please
advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, lan JTT:EX

Subject: Contact info for CCR Fund
Date: November 16, 2018 1:41:55 PM
Hey lan,

The contact information for Curl BC would be:

Scott Braley

Curl BC

bral urlbc.ca
604-333-3621
778-839-4305

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bec.ca

Page 720f 143 MAH-2019-93756



From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Eleming.MLA, Rob LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Messaging on Ailing Apartments
Date: November 16, 2018 12:35:11 PM
Hey Sheridan,

Just tried giving you a call. It went to Nadia’s phone? Might be her old office line you're using now.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Fleming.MLA, Rob [mailto:Rob.Fleming.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Messaging on Ailing Apartments

Hi Matt,

| recently had a constituent reach out who is concerned about renovictions in Victoria. They've seen
a lot of announcements going towards the building of new housing, but are worried that without
grants or other financial assistance for current older apartment buildings, they will be forced out for
new development.

Do we have any messaging on this?

Thanks!

Sincerely,
Sheridan Hawse

Constituency Assistant to Rob Fleming, MLA for Victoria-Swan Lake
P: 250-356-5041 | 1020 Hillside Avenue Victoria BC V8T 2A3

MLA Website and to Sign up for Rob’s Newsletter: Rob Fleming | Facebook| Twitter |Instagram

The Victoria-Swan Lake Constituency Office recognizes that we reside on the territory of the
Lekwungen people, now known as the Esquimalt and Songhees First Nations.
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Born, Amber LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Lion"s Grove Estate

Date: November 15, 2018 2:51:19 PM
Hey Amber,

I’ll send a follow up to staff right now.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

On Nov 15, 2018, at 11:37 AM, Born, Amber <Amber.Born@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Matt,

Have you got anything on that Lion’s Grove Estate yet®-222
s.22

Amber Born

Constituency Assistant to
Fonowrable Dargl Plecas, Speaker
THLA for Abboteford South
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patrucco. lan JTT:EX
Subject: e 90
Date: November 15, 2018 1:28:31 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

ATT00001.htm

lsmail Consent.pdf

ATTO0002 htm
Hi Ian,

. . o . . s.22
Below is casework regarding an application to the Housing Registry.

s.22

Also, what is the timeline for RAP cutoff? It would be based on last year’s income correct?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Darcy. MLA, Judy LASS:EX" < 7 Darcv. MLA @] ca>
Date: November 14, 2018 at 3:48:47 PM PST

To: "Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX" <Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca>

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

To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX; Foag, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Capital Renewal Fund - Guest list
Date: November 14, 2018 10:00:32 PM
Attachments: attachment 1.xls
ATT 1.htm
attachment 2.docx
ATTO0002 htm
Hello,

Attached is an event plan and guest list for November 22nd’s launch of the Capital Renewal
Fund. This was part of the 30 point housing plan. This fund helps retrofit older housing stock
for more energy efficiency and to reduce GHG emissions.

The event takes place at Argyle Manor. As your Ministers are all South Island MLA’s we are
hoping they and you may have input as to local stakeholders they think should be invited.
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Diana Dilworth

Subject: Re: Sunday - Make Housing Central
Date: November 14, 2018 9:35:21 PM
Hey Diana,

Let me check on this tomorrow. It'll be myself or Craig. Possibly both of us will attend.
[11 follow up tomorrow morning if that works?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

On Nov 14, 2018, at 1:48 PM, Diana Dilworth <diana(@bcnpha.ca> wrote:

Hi Matt,

Just wondering if you will be attending our conference this weekend with the Minister?
If not you, then who?

I’'m putting together a briefing email and want to make sure all the right people are in
the loop!

~ Diana

Diana Dilworth
Manager, Government Relations

BC Non-Profit Housing Association

220-1651 Commercial Drive, Vancouver, BC V5L 3Y3
DIRECT 778.945.2170

FAX 604.291.2636

TOLL-FREE (BC) 1.800.494.8859

About BCNPHA:
BCNPHA is the industry association for the social housing sector in BC. It represents,

educates and provides service to approximately 600 non-profit housing providers that
operate more than 60,000 units of long and short-term affordable housing across the

province. www.bcnpha.ca
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, lan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent inquiry: « 99

Date: November 13, 2018 3:35:09 PM

Hey lan,

Is BC Housing aware s.22 s.22
s.22

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent inquiry: s 22 _

Hey Matt, BC Housing provided the following.

s.22

Thanks,

lan Patrucco|Liaison Officer
Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Constituent inquiry:S.22

Hi lan,
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
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Constituent inquiry$-22

Hi Matt,

Hope things are good with you. | have two cases for you (consent forms are attached):

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

;‘% Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Byder, Amy LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent inquiry: 522
Date: November 13, 2018 3:34:01 PM

I'll find out.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent inquiry: s 22

.22

Amy Ryder | Constituency Assistant | Hon. Melanie Mark, MLA Vancouver-Mount Pleasant
P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3

www.MelanieMarkMLA.ca | Like Melanie on Facebook! | Eollow Melanie on Twitter!

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Ryder, Amy <Amy.Ryder@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Constituent inquiry: 5.22

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

Subject: Constituent inquiry: .22

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
MelanieMarkML/ | Like Melani E Kl | Eol Melani Twitter!

% begeu.

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

ﬁ Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Dick. Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Modular opening - 3939 8th Ave
Date: November 12, 2018 2:39:41 PM
Attachments: EP_Modular ning Port Alberni.docx
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

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Modular Opening

Date: November 12, 2018 2:23:22 PM
Attachments: EP_Modular ning_ 215 Wi1st Avenue.docx
Hi Brenda,

Attached is an EP for the opening of the 52 temporary units of modular housing at 215 West 1°" Ave.
This would be for late January/early February. Are there some dates that could work for MSS?

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

To: Marks, Beverly LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Bill 18

Date: November 9, 2018 9:40:46 AM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Yes it has. It received royal ascent in May. Just to be clear we’re talking about the housing
needs report amendment?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

On Nov 9, 2018, at 9:25 AM, Marks, Beverly <Beverly.Marks@]I c.ca> wrote:

Hi Matt, happy Friday. Can you tell me please if bill 18 has passed or not? Just a yes or
no asap would help me answer the question | received this morning. Thanks

<image001.png> | Beverly Marks , Constituency Assistant

MLA Donna Barnett

Cariboo-Chilcotin

PO Box 95

7-530 Horse Lake Road, 100 Mile House, BC VOK 2EO0
Office: (250) 395-3916 E-mail : beverly.marks@leg.bc.ca

“Pelping one person might wot change the world, but it could change the world
for one prenson”

Authon unlusown

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the
addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use,
distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patrucco. lan JTT:EX
Subject: FW: BC Housing; 522
Date: November 8, 2018 2:48:29 PM
Attachments: RicohScan.m
BicohScan.m
image001.png
Hi lan,
Would you be able to provide background on the s.22 Housing Registry application?

Thanks as always,

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

Subject: BC Housing; 522

Hello Matt,

One of our constituents has asked us to inquire about their BC Housing application.

.22

Thanks in advance for your help!

Best,

Lynn Hardy | Constituency Assistant to

Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker

MLA for Burnaby-Edmonds

5234 Rumble Street, Burnaby V5J 2B6 | Ph: 604-660-7301
£-mail:Raj.Chouhan.mla@leg.bc.ca
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
Subject: RE: BC Housing subsidy
Date: November 8, 2018 2:27:58 PM
Hi lan,

Some more details on this according to the CA:

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

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject: FW: BC Housing subsidy

Hey lan,

Would you be able to provide any background on Lions Grove Estate? It sounds like they had a
contract with BC Housing and have since moved off of it. If so are the residents getting letters to
apply for SAFER?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Born, Amber [mailto:Amber.Born@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:43 PM
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To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: BC Housing subsidy

Hi Matt,

Can you pass along some info for me regarding subsidy’s with BC Housing? I've had 2 calls now with

guestions regarding what is going to happen. Apparently BC Housing is no longer subsidizing at Lions
Grove Estate and one other place, but | didn’t grab that name yet. Where did the subsidy go? What

are these people supposed to do now that they will not be receiving the subsidy? Some help on this

would be appreciated.

Thanks

uber Boru
Constituency rssistant to
LA for Abboteford South
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From: Dijonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: "Councillor Glenn Pollock”
Subject: RE: Affordable Housing Wins at the Ballot Box in 2018
Date: November 8, 2018 2:26:50 PM

I'll give it a read. Thanks.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Councillor Glenn Pollock [mailto:pollockg@portcoquitlam.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Fw: Affordable Housing Wins at the Ballot Box in 2018

Hi Matt:
| thought you might find the first article interesting as | did.
Talk to you soon.

Glenn Pollock
City Councillor
City of Port Coquitlam

From: Next City <newsletter@nextcity.org>

Sent: November 8, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Councillor Glenn Pollock

Subject: Affordable Housing Wins at the Ballot Box in 2018

Page 91 0f 143 MAH-2019-93756



Page 92 0f 143 MAH-2019-93756



Affordable Housina Wins at the Ballot Box in 2018

Copyright

Share: Facebook | Twitter

M lis G - Tinv-H - i

Copyright

Share: Facebook | Twitter

Milwaukee Streetcar Line Opens; El Paso’s Is Ready to

Run

Copyright

Share: Facebook | Twitter

Here’s What U.S. Cities Gain If Housing Is Affordable

Copyright

Share: Facebook | Twitter

N ity’s 15th Anniver lebration

Copyright

Share: Facebook | Twitter

Next City Jobs

Duluth Seaway Port Authority is hiring a Dir r of Communication Marketin

Copyright

Page 93 of 143 MAH-2019-93756



B | Eacebook

B | Twiter
B Linkedin

B | Donate

You're signed up for our daily newsletter. If you'd rather get our weekly newsletter, go here.

Copyright A® 2018 Next City, Al rights reserved.
You are receiving this email because you opted in.

Our mailing address is:
Next City
2 Penn Center Suite 1220
1500 JFK Boulevard
Philadelphia, PA 19102

Add us to your address book

unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences

Page 94 of 143 MAH-2019-93756



From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Krog.MLA. Leonard LASS:EX
Subject: RE: PROVINCE INVESTS IN PILOT PROJECT IN NANAIMO
Date: November 8, 2018 2:25:55 PM

Hey Pauline,

According to staff
s.13

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene [mailto:Leonard.Krog.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW: PROVINCE INVESTS IN PILOT PROJECT IN NANAIMO

Hi Matt,

Brenda Tombs advised me to contact you about this query.

Can you help Leonard out regarding a question posed in the email below "Pilot Project in
Nanaimo"?

Cheers,

Pauline Carroll

Constituency Assistant
Leonard Krog, MLA Nanaimo
250-714-0630

————— Original Message-----
From: Krog, Leonard Eugene
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene <Leonard.Krog. MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PROVINCE INVESTS IN PILOT PROJECT IN NANAIMO

Think they did but check with Ministry and see?
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————— Original Message--—--

From: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene

Sent: November 5, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Krog, Leonard Eugene s.17

Subject: FW: PROVINCE INVESTS IN PILOT PROJECT IN NANAIMO

————— Original Message--—--

From:=s.22 .22

Sent: Saturday, November 3, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene <Leonard.Krog. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: PROVINCE INVESTS IN PILOT PROJECT IN NANAIMO

Did this development ever occur and where is it?

https://archive.news.gov.bc.ca/releases/news releases 2005-2009/2009hsd0011-000133.htm

s.22
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Ralston.MLA, Bruce LASS:EX
Subject: RE:= 22

Date: MNovember 7, 2018 5:13:42 PM
Hi Prab,

I'll need a signed consent form to get that information. Ward will have the template for it. Typically
with casework you'll need to fill one out for all ministries so the information on your constituent can
be disclosed.

And welcome to the team!

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Ralston.MLA, Bruce [mailto:Bruce.Ralston.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: s.22

Hi Matt,

This is Prab Sandhu, I'm one of the new Constituency Assistants for Bruce Ralston’s Surrey-Whalley

constituency office. Ward has asked me to contact you regarding a case.s.22
s.22

5.4 | will be in the office till 4:30pm today and 9:00am to 1:00pm tomorrow if you would like to

get in touch over the phone. Thank you in advance and | look forward to hearing back from you.

Prab Sandhu, Constituency Assistant for

Bruce Ralston, MLA Surrey-Whalley
10574 King George Blvd., Surrey V3T 2X3
P: (604) 586-2740 F: (604) 586-2800

www.bruceralstonmla.ca
)

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
-4 RRETISH <
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: s.17

Ce: Chandra Herbert. MLA, Spencer LASS:EX
Subject: Emcee Event: November 23rd Cambie Modular
Date: November 7, 2018 4:23:30 PM

Hey Spencer,

Craig mentioned you would be interested in emceeing the modular housing opening at 610 and 620
Cambie on November 16" at 10:00AM? The opening for Larwill Place will provide 98 units of

modular housing. MPA Society will be the operator. This event will also include the announcement

of a new modular site at 155 East 37t" Ave on the former Little Mountain site.

Can we mark you down as emceeing?

Date: November 237 2018
Location: 610/620 Cambie St, Vancouver

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

To: Erost, Shelly LASS:EX

Subject: RE: STONE~ == B

Date: MNovember 7, 2018 12:05:51 PM

Hey Shelly,

Let me see what | can find out. 522 will

find out what staff recommend.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Frost, Shelly [mailto:Shelly.Frost@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: STONES-22

Good Morning Matt,

Please see attached consent fors-22

s.22

Thanks again and | hope to hear from you soon.

Shelly Frost | Constituency Assistant
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Todd Stone, MLA Kamloops — South Thompson

Email: Shelly.Frost@leg.bc.ca
Phone #: 250 374 2880 Fax #: 250 377 3448
Toll Free #: 1 855 474 2830

www.toddstonemla.ca
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Elmore.MLA, Mable LASS:EX
Subject: RE: constituent inquiry:~ 22
Date: November 6, 2018 2:02:55 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Thanks for the update.

Regards,

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Elmore.MLA, Mable [mailto:Mable.Elmore.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: RE: constituent inquiry:
Hi Matt,

s.22

s.22

Thank you,
Maita

From: Elmore.MLA, Mable

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 12:08 PM
To: 'Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX'

Subject: RE: constituent inquiry:s-22
Okay, thank youl!

Maita

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Elmore.MLA, Mable <Mable.Elmore. MLA@eg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: constituent inquirys.22
Hi Maita,

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

From: Elmore.MLA, Mable [mailto:Mable.Elmore . MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: constituent inquiry: $-22

Hi Matt,

Thanks for this info.
5.22

Thanks again,
Maita

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Elmore.MLA, Mable <Mable.Elmore.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: constituent inquiry:s.22

Hi Maita,
s.22

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca
From: EImore.MLA, Mable [mailto:Mable.Elmore.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: constituent inquiry:s.22

Great — thank you!

Maita

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Elmore.MLA, Mable <Mable.Elmore.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: constituent inquiry:$-22

Just waiting on that answer. Should have something soon.
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
From: Elmore.MLA, Mable [mailto:Mable.Elmore. MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: FW: constituent inquiry:
Hi Matt,
s.22

s.22

Thanks again!
Maita

From: Elmore.MLA, Mable
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 10:58 AM

To: 'Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX' <Matt.Djonli v.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: constituent inquirys"22
Hi Matt,

s.22

Thank you again!
Maita

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Elmore.MLA, Mable <Mable.Elmore. MLA@eg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: constituent inquirys.22

Hey Maita and Kelly,
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
From: Elmore.MLA, Mable [mailto:Mable.Elmore. MLA@I|eg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: Re: constituent inquiry: $-22
Hi Matt,
s.22

Thanks!
Maita

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX <Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca>
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Sent: October 2, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Elmore.MLA, Mable

Subject: RE: constituent inquiry:5-22
Hey Maita,

"Il check in with things.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Elmore.MLA, Mable [mailto:Mable.EImore.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Re: constituent inquiry:s-22
Hi Matt,
s.22

Let me know if you need more info.
-Maita

From: Elmore.MLA, Mable
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:12 AM

To: 'Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX' <Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: constituent inquiry: s.22
Hi Matt,
Thanks for this info — it's very helpful.
s.22

Thank you again,
Maita

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:43 AM
To: ElImore.MLA, Mable <Mable.Elmore MLA@]eg.bc.ca>
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

From: Elmore.MLA, Mable [mailto:Mable.Elmore.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: RE: constituent inquiry:S-22

Hi Matt,

s.22

Thanks,

Maita

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Elmore.MLA, Mable <Mable.Elmore.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: constituent inquiry: $.22

Hi Matt,

How are you?
s.22

Thank you again for your help!
Maita

Maita Santiago| Constituency Assistant | Mable EImore, MLA Vancouver-Kensington

P:604-775-1033 | F: 604-775-1330 | 6106 Fraser Street, Vancouver, BC V5W 3A1

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Elmore.MLA, Mable <Mable.Elmore.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: constituent inquirys-22

Hey Maita,

Can you give me a call about this when you get a chance?
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: RE: constituent inquiry:f'-22
Hi Matt,
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Thanks for this added info!
5.22

Thanks again for your help!

Maita

Mable Elmore, MLA Vancouver-Kensington

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Elmore.MLA, Mable <Mable.Elmore MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
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
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: constituent inquiry: s.22

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

To: Dix.MLA, Adrian LASS:EX
Subject: REs.22
Date: MNovember 6, 2018 1:14:42 PM
Hi Ann,

s.22

Give me a call when you have some time.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Dix.MLA, Adrian [mailto:Adrian.Dix.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

Subject:s.22

Hi Matt,
Hope you had a nice weekend.

s.22

s.22

Thank you for your insight and guidance.

Ann Wong

Constituency Assistant to the Hon. Adrian Dix, MLA for Vancouver-Kingsway
P: 604-660-0314 | F: 604-660-1131 | 5022 Joyce St., Vancouver BC V5R 4G6
Adrian.Dix.MLA®@leg.bc.ca | www.adriandixmla.ca
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Singh, Balkaran LASS:EX
Subject: RE:s.22 - BC Assessment
Date: MNovember 6, 2018 1:11:47 PM

Hey Balkaran,

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

From: Singh, Balkaran [mailto:Balkaran.Singh@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: .22 I - BC Assessment

Hi, Matt.

s.22

Please keep me in the loop.

Appreciate it.

Best,

Balkaran

Constituency Officer for Ravi Kahlon, MLA — Delta North
Balkaran.Singh@leg.bc.ca | (604) 502 5448

8350 112 Street,

Delta, BC V4C 7A2

Constituency Officer for Rachna Singh, MLA — Surrey Green Timbers
Balkaran.Singh@leg.bc.ca | (604) 501 8325

#100-9030 King George Boulevard,

Surrey, BC V3V 7Y3

Page 114 of 143 MAH-2019-93756



From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Chouhan.MLA, Raj LASS:EX
Subject: s.22
Date: November 6, 2018 1:08:58 PM
Hey Jason,

s.22
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http://www.clasbc.net/

http://www.lslap.bc.ca/

http://www.mosaicbc.com/settlement-services/general-support/legal-advocacy

http://www.chimoservices.com/

http://www.ag.gov.bc.ca/justice-access-centre/vancouver/index.htm

http://www.atira.bc.ca/

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
Subject: Re: Constituent inquiry: « 29 .
Date: November 6, 2018 9:38:54 AM
Hey Ian,

I think that’s a good idea. Can they reach out to staff and the constituent?
Thanks,

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

On Nov 5, 2018, at 4:45 PM, Patrucco, lan MAH:EX <lan.Patrucco(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Matt,

This appears to be a BC Housing building. They have forwarded to the region and asked
them to call staff to discuss further. They want to stress that if asbestos is present, then
the construction company (and BC Housing!) would be taking very obvious and serious
precautions. Most asbestos is found within flooring tiles or insulation and would not be
disturbed by replacing a carpet. Undisturbed asbestos is not a health risk.

They will get back to you with the details when they have them. But want to know if it’s
easier if they follow up with the tenant directly? | will get us a call summary or a copy of
the email. Thoughts?

Thanks,

lan Patrucco | Liaison Officer
Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Constituent inquiry: = 22

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

Subject: Constituent inquiry:s.22

Hi Matt,

Hope things are good with you. | have two cases for you (consent forms are attached):

Thanks!

Amy Ryder | Constituency Assistant | Hon. Melanie Mark, MLA Vancouver-Mount

Pleasant
P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3

lani kML | Like M , Facel | | Eollow M . Twi 1
<im 1.ipg>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified
individual and purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this
transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
Thank you.

b% Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Darcy.MLA, Judy LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent on BC Housing Waitlist
Date: November 5, 2018 12:49:38 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Hey Keefer,

Here’'s some background on this file. Can you actually give me a call about it too when you have a
chance? No rush.

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
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Constituent on BC Housing Waitlist
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Hey Matt,

| think Laura already talked to you about this constituent back in April. They are just following up
about being on the waitlist. | don’t think there is much more that can be done, based off of the

notes that Laura left for me.

Were any changes made to their application to increase their chances of finding subsidized housing?

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
Subject: FW: Constituent inquiry: §.22
Date: November 5, 2018 12:43:11 PM
Attachments: Drak nsent.pdf
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

Subject: Constituent inquiry: s 22

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

gﬁ Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patrucco. lan JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Constituent inquiry: 522
Date: November 5, 2018 12:40:40 PM

Attachments: g 22 Consent.pdf

Hi lan,

See below case for$.22 Would you be able to provide information on if she is on the
supportive housing registry as well as general background on her file?

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

Subject: Constituent inquiry: S-22

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

Subject: November 13th

Date: November 5, 2018 11:07:03 AM
Hey Amelia,

What is George’s schedule like on November 13™? We're hoping he will be able to emcee an event.
Can you give me a call?

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

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Ce: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Re: MLA SUPPORT REQUIRED | 513
Date: November 5, 2018 10:09:12 AM

Thanks Vanessa. Just waiting on a few more confirmations.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

On Nov 5, 2018, at 9:43 AM, Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <V >
wrote:

Good morning Matt, a friendly reminder that this is due tomorrow at noon to
Cab Ops; if | didn’t respond to your earlier inquiry — yes, please include MAL
D’Eith.

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:07 AM
To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MLA SUPPORT REQUIRED | s.13
Hi Vanessa,

s.13

Correct
Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: MLA SUPPORT REQUIRED | 5.13
Importance: High

Good morning Daniela, MLA support is requested for this one; we are on the
Nov 28th agenda; so, support is required by November 6th at noon.
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From: Carvalho, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Jensen, Chris A MAH:EX

Cc: Dong, Jodi MAH:EX; Tang, Lynne MAH:EX

Subject: MLA support required -
Importance: High

Hi Vanessa,

s.13

Could you please ask the MO to obtain MLA support for the following MLA’s. Attached

are draft documents as reference.

Currently, we have this item listed on the November 215! cabinet meeting which means

MLA support is required by Tuesday.

I'm hoping we can move it to November 28™ as we don’t have the tagged order yet. If
we can move it, then support is not required until Tuesday, November 6th at noon.

Chris, could you please confirm that we can move this to the November 2

meeting.

Thank you.
Christine

8th

cabinet

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o0 <!--
[endif]-->Vancouver-
Fairview

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o <!--
[endif]-->Vancouver-Mount
Pleasant

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o <!--
[endif]-->Vancouver-
Hastings

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o <!--
[endif]-->Vancouver-
Kingsway

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o <!--
[endif]-->North Vancouver-
Lonsdale

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o <!--
[endif]-->Burnaby-Deer Lake

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o <!--
[endif]-->Burnaby-Edmonds

<!--[if lsupportLists]-->o0 <!--
[endif]-->Burnaby-Lougheed

<!--[if lsupportLists]-->o0 <!--

NDP — George Heyman
NDP — Melane Mark
NDP — Shane Simpson
NDP — Adrian Dix

NDP — Bowinn Ma
NDP — Anne Kang

NDP — Raj Chouhan
NDP — Katrina Chen
NDP — Judy Darcy
NDP — Bruce Ralston
NDP — Rick Glumac
NDP — Mike Farnworth
NDP — Lisa Beare

NDP — Janet Routledge
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[endif]-->New Westminster

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o0 <«!--
[endif]-->Surrey-Whalley

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o <!--
[endif]-->Port Moody-
Coquitlam

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o <!--
[endif]-->Port Coquitlam

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o0 <!--
[endif]-->Maple Ridge—Pitt
Meadows

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->o0 <!--
[endif]-->Burnaby North
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, lan JTT:EX
Subject: Farm land
Date: November 2, 2018 5:34:15 PM
Attachments: § 22

image001.png
Hey lan,

One more casework issue before the weekend!

| don’t think there will be much to do with this one.$.22 is inquiring about legislation that,
it appears, was introduced over 20 years ago that stated farm land can only be designated farm land

if it is being used to farm.
s.22

| do not know if this would even fall under our ministry. Any insight you can give?

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: lley, Krystine [mailto:Krystine.lley@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject:

Good afternoon Matt,

| have attached a consent with a concern from constituents.22 His concern involves
the status of his farm land being moved to residential land, s 22
s.22 Please let me know if | have sent this to the

wrong Ministry and need to send it anywhere else. Also, do not hesitate to call if you have any
questions regarding this constituent’s concern.

Sincerely,
Krystine

Krystine lley

Constituency Assistant

to Shirley Bond, MLA

Prince George-Valemount

Office: (250) 250-612-4181 Toll Free : 1 (866) 6012-7333
E-mail: krystine.iley@leq.be.ca

Page 129 of 143 MAH-2019-93756



e

Page 130 0f 143 MAH-2019-93756



From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: lley, Krystine LASS:EX
Subject: RE:

Date: November 2, 2018 5:32:28 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Hi Krystine,

| will send to staff to see what they think. Upon first look | am doubtful as to what can be done
besidess.22 getting a legal opinion on legislation that was introduced over 20 years ago. It

appears pretty clear cut.
5.22

I'll see what comes back and will loop you in.

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

| have attached a consent with a concern from constituent$.22 His concern involves
the status of his farm land being moved to residential land, 5.22
5.22 Please let me know if | have sent this to the

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

Gd.) Office: (250) 250-612-4181 Toll Free : 1 (866) 6012-7333

E-mail: krystine.iley@leg.bc.ca
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, lan JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Constituent on BC Housing Waitlist
Date: November 2, 2018 5:28:01 PM
Attachments: g 22 Consent.pdf
im 1.pn
Hi lan,
Would you be able to provide background on$.22 application to the Housing Registry? And

have any changes been made to her file since April?

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

To: Doll. Cheryl LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Re:g 22 Application for SAFER (Housing Benefit) File No. 522
Date: November 1, 2018 2:54:02 PM
Attachments: im .pn
im 4.pn
image005.png
Hi Cheryl,

I'll get on this right away.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Doll, Cheryl [mailto:Cheryl.Doll@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Re:s.22 Application for SAFER (Housing Benefit) File No. §.22

Hi Matt,

I’'m hoping you can help

s.22
Can you pls check into this asap and get back to me —we would really appreciate it. .22
s.22
Regards,
Cheryl Doll

Sr. Constituency Assistant to

Ben Stewart, MLA

Kelowna West

#3, 2429 Dobbin Rd.

West Kelowna, British Columbia V4T 2L4
Officelz (250) 768-8426

E-mail: cheryl.doli@leg.bc.ca

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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.22

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,

please notify sender by return email and delete all copies

From: Dan.Albas.C1C@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Dan.Albas.C1C@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Doll, Cheryl <Cheryl.Doll@leg.bc.ca>; Macnab, Erica <Erica.Macnab@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Re:s.22 Application for SAFER (Housing Benefit) File No.

Hi Cheryl/Erica,

needs help with his SAFER application —

.22

Sincerely,

Barbara Jamieson

Constituency office of Dan Albas, MP
Central Okanagan-Similkameen-Nicola
1-800-665-8711 (toll free)
(250)707-2150 (direct phone)
(250)707-2153 (fax)

‘
S

Y\
,‘__(;

9 |

Howsr of Commons
CHAMBES DES COMMUNES = ‘nt!oitﬂ1s°

CANAIWN
From: s.22
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:15 PM
To: Albas, Dan - Riding 1C

I

Subject: Fw: Re:s.22 Application for SAFER (Housing Benefit) File No.

For the Attention of Barbara Jamieson.

Dear Barbara,

.22

.22

.22
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be appreciated Barbara.

Thanks in advance,
s.22

------- Original Message -------
On Tuesday, October 23, 2018 5:06 PM,s.22

Dear Sir / Madam,

wrote:

.22
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent Contact Information
Date: November 1, 2018 1:05:15 PM
Hey there,

RTB staff have touched base with $.22

Below is a summary of their conversation. 5.22
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

From: Dean.MLA, Mitzi [mailto:Mitzi.Dean MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX; Wathanafa, Nubwa LASS:EX
Subject: Constituent Contact Information

Hello Matt,

Further to our conversation \nast(-:‘rda\,!,3-22 would like to speak with someone at the RTB
about what options she has to raise concerns about the management of an apartment building

.22

—if someone from the RTB is able to reach out
to her that would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your help on this. As discussed, s 22
s.22 Lawrence and Nubwa will be able to assist with any follow up.

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
and purpose. The information 1s private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Djonlic. Matt MAH:EX

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: s.13
Date: November 1, 2018 9:49:22 AM

Attachments: s.13

For sure. I’'m here in Victoria until 3PM today. Tomorrow | can connect by phone between 11:00AM
and 4:00PM. | also attached another document explaining the OIC that may answer any questions
she has.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject:s.13

Hi Matt!
Thank you for sharing this. She has a couple of questions, when would be a good time we could
connect? Tomorrow?

Cheers,
Anna

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:49 PM
To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject:s.13

Hey Anna,

Attached is ans.13 s.13
s.13 Can you have MID review the briefing note and see if she has any flags before

November 51?
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

To: Lindsay-Baugh. Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: RE:s.13
Date: November 1, 2018 10:00:47 AM

Perfect. Talk to you then.

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
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: .13

Thanks Matt! This document may be of help. If we could have a quick 5 minute call tomorrow at
11:30am, | would be most grateful. | can give you a call.

Cheers,
Anna

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:49 AM
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

Attached is ans.13 5.13
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
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